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DEPARTMENT OF THE NAVY

THE ASSISTANT SECRETARY OF THE NAVY
{INSTALLATIONS AND ENVIRONMENT}
WASHINGTON, DL 20380 MO0

21 April 1995

The Honorable Carl T. C. Gutierrez
Governor of Guam

P.0. Box 2950

Agana, Guam 96910

Dear Governor Gutierrez:

1 appreciate your concern over the potential impact of thc Department of the
Navy’s 1995 Basc Realignment and Closure recommendations regarding naval
activities on Guam and the potential that misinterpretation of the flexihility
encompassed by our recommendations has on reuse.

First, let me assure you that is not our intention to hinder in any way the
economic revitalization of Guam by restricting the community reuse of former naval
property and assers. The Sccretary of the Navy, Tohn Dalton, has made a personal
commitment to support the President’s "Five Part Community Reinvestment Program”
to crcate new jobs in affected areas, During his testimony before the BRAC
commission, the Secretary commitied the Department to do everything it can to help
revitatize the communities we are leaving.

It is our objective to convey, through long-term leascs, outright transfers, or
any other mutually agreeable armangement, as wuch of the land area and facilities as
possible from the affected activities on Guam so as to stimulate local economic
growth while, at the same ume, providing us with the strategi¢ flexibility to maintain
the necessary operational access e Guam port facilities. We will work with the
Govemnment of Guam or it§ agents to minimize any restrictions to possible
agreements.  In the context of our recommendation, we do not believe that continued
access requires absolute ownership and absolute control of support facilities.
Accordingly, a decision to retain facilities (or not) is contingent on the effectiveness
of community recommendations relating to reuse and access arrangements. In short,
we look forward to working with you to develop a sound, economically stimulating,
and mutually acceptable reuse plan. This process can be a win-win process for both
the Navy and the local economy.

You also asked about the furure presence of the submarine tender currently
stationed in Guam. As you are aware, the Navy often changes its homeporting plans
due to force level changes and changing mission requirements. Therefore, while I
cannot staie with absolaieness that the current submarine tender will remain in Guam

throughout the Five Year Defense Plan, the Navy’s long range plan does include the
retention of an afloat repair ship in Guam.
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1 hope this addresses your concerns. We are interested in working with Guam to
preserve options for the Navy in the event of future military contingencies, but we are
also concerned with assisting Guam in providing for its own economic revitalization after
the closures and realignments are complete. If'you have any further questions, please
;Onl?;; me. Ihave provided similar responses to Congressman Underwood and Speaker

arkinson.

Sincerely,

S

ROBERT B. PIRIE, JR_
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From the TetePort Of: Wayne Ay & Assoc, Inc.

Date: Monday, April 27, 1998 Number of Pages: 4

To: Leland Beltis, Guam Comm. on Seli-Determination
Fax Number: 1-671472-7549

Memo: Leland,

Attached is a copy of the Pirie letter from 1995. Isent a copy to Larry Toves and
Sen. San Agustin. [ think this is the letter to which Larry was referring. I have
no letters from Pirie from Sept. 1995.

Wayne
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Dear Governor Gutierrez:

1 appreciute receiving the citique by the Commission on Self-Determination on the
Administration’s position on the provisions of iLR. 100 so promptly, especially in light of the
difficulties causcd by Typhoon Paka.

As 1 mentioned during our meeting in Guam, I am concerned that over the past several
ymboﬂ!GuamandmeAdminimaﬁonhawbwomolockedimoposi&om that do not admit of
scsolution. That inability has resulted in lost opportunities to address maoy of the cogeerns
which you and others bave expressed with the present federal-temitorial relationship. One
exception is the issue of the transfer of federal susplus lands. While we do not have a final
resolution on that issue yet, we have been able to make some Progress.

In order to move the process of enacting legistation that will improve the presout
relationship along, 1 would Jike to propose that Y introduce ncw legisiation thet will address the
issues presented in Guam Commonwealth Act and (be concerus raised by the Administeation, but
perbiaps in a manner different from that proposed in either HR. 100 ot $. 1373. Thar approach
rhay cnable both the Administration and Guam to engage in more fruitful discussions than those
that have occurred in the past. If you think that approach would be helpful, I would sppreciate it
5f you could make your local counse] available to meet with my Comtnittee staff and others to
draft new legislation. I would not consider that assistance to in sny manner circumscribe your
position ou uny provisions in that legislation.

Again, I appreciate the time that you and other members of the Cotnmission $pent in
preparing the analysis of the Administration’s position.
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Dear Governor Gatlerrez:

I appreciate receiving the critique by the Commission on Self-Determination on the
Administration’s position on the provisions of HLR. 100 so promptly, especially in light of the
difficulties causcd by Typhoon Paka.

years buth Guam Wﬂaﬁmmmlm juto positions that 3o not admit p&
resolution. That multadj__nlost itics to address many of the concermns
which you andkatiwas have expressed WEibe federal-temritorial relationship, One
exception is the issue of the transfer of federal surplus lands. While we do pot have a final
resoluﬁoumd:atismeyu,wahavehaenablctomakcsomcprogrus.

which »ou and. | boll uwisk +o do
Inmdcno#.ovemepmo:mmhgmmmm improve the present
relationship along,'l would Jike to propose that I introduce new legistation that will address the
issues presented in®Suam Commonwealth Act and the concerns reised by the Administcation, but
perhaps in 2 manner different from that proposed in either HR. 100 or 8. 1373. That approach

Ay enable both the{Administraionjand Guam to Engage in more fraitful discussions than those
that have occurred in the past. If you think that approach would be helpful, 1 would appreciate it
it‘youcmﬂdmakcyou:localcounsclanilahle meet with my Committee staff and othert to

draft new legislation. [ would not consider thatassistance loour

Again, I appreciate the time that you and other members of the Commission speat in
preparing the analysis of the Administration’s position.
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